
����������

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

��������� 

Case 17-05016-btb    Doc 26-5    Entered 03/21/18 15:34:00    Page 1 of 3



Francis, Matthew D. 

From: Francis, Matthew D. 
Sent: Wednesday, February 07, 2018 9:36 AM 
To: 'Jeffrey L. Hartman' 
Subject: RE: Zandian adversary 

Thanks Jeff. Have a good day. Matt 

Matthew D. Francis 
Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck, LLP 

5371 Kietzke Lane 

Reno, Nevada 89511 

100 North City Parkway, Suite 1600 

Las Vegas, Nevada 89106 

775.324.4100 tel 

775.398.3848 direct 
mfrancis@bhfs.com  
Watson Rounds has joined Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck, LLP. Learn more here.  

From: Jeffrey L. Hartman [mailto:j1h@bankruptcyreno.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, February 06, 2018 8:25 PM 
To: Francis, Matthew D. 
Subject: Re: Zandian adversary 

Thank you. If I can ever return the professional courtesy, please let me know. 

Jeff Hartman 

Sent from my iPad 

On Feb 6, 2018, at 5:45 PM, Francis, Matthew D. <MFrancis@BHFS.com> wrote: 

Jeff - that is fine. Matt 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Feb 6, 2018, at 4:52 PM, Jeffrey L. Hartman <jlh@bankruptcyreno.com> wrote: 

Art and Matt: 

I write to request a 10 day extension of time to respond to your 
discovery requests. My calculation is that the responses are currently 
due on February 22nd. 

I appreciate any professional courtesy you can extend. 

Francis, Matthew D. 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Francis, Matthew D. 
Wednesday, February 07, 2018 9:36 AM 
'Jeffrey L. Hartman' 
RE: Zandian adversary 

Thanks Jeff. Have a good day. Matt 

Matthew D. Francis 
Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck, LLP 
5371 Kietzke Lane 
Reno, Nevada 89511 

100 North City Parkway, Suite 1600 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89106 

775.324.4100 tel 
775.398.3848 direct 
mfrancis@bhfs.com 
Watson Rounds has joined Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck, LLP. Learn more here. 

From: Jeffrey L. Hartman [mailto:jlh@bankruptcyreno.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 06, 2018 8:25 PM 
To: Francis, Matthew D. 
Subject: Re: Zandian adversary 

Thank you. If I can ever return the professional courtesy, please let me know. 

Jeff Hartman 

Sent from my iPad 

On Feb 6, 2018, at 5:45 PM, Francis, Matthew D.<MFrancis@BHFS.com> wrote: 

Jeff - that is fine. Matt 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Feb 6, 2018, at 4:52 PM, Jeffrey L. Hartman <jlh@bankruptcyreno.com> wrote: 

Art and Matt: 

I write to request a 1 O day extension of time to respond to your 
discovery requests. My calculation is that the responses are currently 
due on February 22nd• 

I appreciate any professional courtesy you can extend. 
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Jeff Hartman for Patrick Canet. 

Jeffrey L. Hartman, Esq. 
HARTMAN & HARTMAN 
510 West Plumb Lane, Suite B 
Reno, NV 89509 
Telephone: (775) 324-2800 
Facsimile: (775) 324-1818 
Email: jlh@bankruptcyreno.com  
Web: www.jeffreylhartman.com  

Confidentiality Note: Please note that the information in this email is confidential and 
may be privileged and is intended only for the use of the named addressee(s). Nothing in 
this email is intended by the attorney or the client to constitute a waiver of the 
confidentiality of this information. If the recipient of this email is not the intended 
recipient, please be advised that any duplication or distribution of this information is 
unauthorized. If you have received this information in error, please immediately notify us 
by return email, and please destroy this transmission, all attachments to it, and any 
copies that have been made. Thank you for your cooperation. 

STATEMENT OF CONFIDENTIALITY & DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this 
email message is attorney privileged and confidential, intended only for the use of the individual 
or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this email is strictly prohibited. If you 
have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by calling (303)-223-1300 and 
delete the message. Thank you. 
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